
RFP Questions for Clarifications and County Responses 

 

The County accepts written questions for clarifications for the Main Street Character 

Inventory and Design Guidelines for Highway 395 Scenic Byway Corridor Communities 

RFP and will post questions and answers as they are received. Questions will be stated 

anonymously.  

 

Question #1: Are you anticipating streetscape sketches for the buildings along the corridors or 

mainly focusing on the right-of-way, signage and parking – the Bridgeport worked look like it 

also provided some sketches for what potential buildings could look like? 

 

Answer #1: We are looking for streetscape sketches along with some additional sketches for 

what potential commercial buildings could look like, similar to the Bridgeport Main Street 

Revitalization Design Idea Book.  

 

Question #2: The outlined scope refers to defining the community character for the three central 

business district areas (June Lake, Lee Vining, and Walker/Coleville). The Community Design 

Concepts is described only for June Lake and Walker/Coleville. Does that mean that community 

design concepts are not required for Lee Vining? Just the establishment of community character 

for Lee Vining? 

 

Answer #2: Yes, you are correct in your assumption. Since Lee Vining has not shown interest in 

establishing design guidelines, we’d like to take this time to capture their community character 

but not go any further with it. 

 
Question #3:  Is there a specific document that will serve as the starting off point for these design 

guidelines? 

 

Answer #3: There is not a specific document but the supporting documents outlined in the RFP 

will provide a foundation for this project.  

 

Question #4:  Can you provide a direct link or PDF to the June Lake Design Guidelines, 

Envisioning Walkable Mono County Communities and Bridgeport Design Idea Book, as 

referenced in the RFP (could not be found online)? 

 

Answer #4: Please see the RFP website. They have now been posted except for the Envisioning 

Walkable Mono County Communities, which will be provided to the consultant that is selected.  

 

Question #5: Is a detailed budget needed for this RFP submittal, i.e. how would you like to see 

each team's overall budget displayed? 

 

Answer #5: A detailed budget is not needed for this stage of the RFP submittal. The Contract 

Administrator will request a sealed cost proposal to perform the work described in the draft 

contract and discussed at the scoping meeting from the first-ranked consultants.   

If the contract involves more than one project, the consultant must provide a separate cost 

proposal for each project in addition to a summary cost proposal for the total contract. If the 



contract involves milestones, the consultant must furnish a separate cost proposal for each 

milestone with a summary cost proposal for the total costs. If the contract involves 

subconsultants, the prime consultant must include a separate cost proposal for each 

subconsultant. Each subconsultant’s cost proposal must follow the same format as the prime 

consultant’s cost proposal.  

 

Question #6: Who makes up the Selection Committee?  

 

Answer #6: Staff members from Community Development Department and potentially 

community members.  

 


